Kate Wasch, 04:35 PM 9/24/03 -0400, FSGC/ T

X-Sieve: CMU Sieve 2.2

X-Sender: kw98@pop.mail.gatech.edu

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 5.1.1

Date: Wed, 24 Sep 2003 16:35:14 -0400

To: mark.richards@ece.gatech.edu, heidi.rockwood@modiangs.gatech.edu
From: Kate Wasch <kate.wasch@legal.gatech.edu>

Subject: FSGC/

Cc: randy.nordin@legal.gatech.edu

Dear Mark and Heidi:

After our previous exchange of emails, | have had some time to consider my position with regard
to Dr.GENER and the current adversarial pasture of the parties. Under these circumstances, it
is not appropriate for me to meet with the committee investigating Dr. IR claims. The
information | do have is secondhand and is Erivilﬁed; 1 can not share it with you. Therefore, | will
not be meeting with you on October 6. ~ - _

Kate

Kate Wasch
Senior Attorney

. Georgia Institute of Technology
400 Tenth Street
Atlanta, GA 30332-0495
Phone: 404-894-4812

Printed for Jan Brown <jan.brown@cos.gatech.edu>




